a f :
Parchmen

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION
May 17, 2021 - Virtual
7 P.M.

Parchment City Commission
Mayor Robert D. Britigan III

Vice-Mayor Thomas Jordan Commissioner Holly Evans

Commissioner Richard Bagley Commissioner Robin Madaras

Commissioner Doug Fooy Commissioner Michael Conner
Officers

City Manager Nancy R. Stoddard
City Attorney Robert Soltis
City Treasurer/Clerk Shannon Stutz

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call (including location address of each Commission member)

3. Approval of Minutes
From the City Commission Virtual Meeting Minutes of May 3, 2021

4. Additions/Changes to the Agenda - Approval

5. Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda
If you wish to comment regarding items ON the agenda, please follow the format below:
e State your name and address for the records
o You are allowed up to 5 minutes for your comments
e Please let us know if you require special accommodations by notifying the Clerk



® Reminder: You will be making a statement, without discussion from the
Commission. You are always welcome to make an appointment with the City
Manager to further discuss your comments.

6. Consent Agenda
Items on the consent agenda will be dealt with one vote by the City Commission
unless a Commissioner requests an item be dealt with individually.

Motion to RECEIVE OR APPROVE as indicated:
1. Warrant No. 1438 — approve
ii. Credit Card Statement - approve
i11. Financial Statements for April - receive
iv. Kindleberger Park Reservation Stage & Sunken Garden, Meade Wedding —
approve
v. Kindleberger Park Reservation Pavilion 5 — Hawes Memorial — approve
vi. Kindleberger Park Reservation Sunken Garden — Grad Bash Picnic — approve
vil. Kindleberger Park Reservation Stage — Ebbit wedding — approve
viii. KABA April Report- receive

7. Unfinished Business

8. New Business
A. Police presentation, Chief Ergang - Community Policing Survey and Community
Police Grant — approve
2021-2022 Budget — adoption
Scottish Festival Agreement — approve
KABA Representative — appoint
Personnel Committee, City Manager Contract Addendum — approve

monw

9. Citizen Comments — Items ON or OFF the Agenda
Persons wishing to comment on items that are on/off the agenda are instructed to
please follow the same format as Citizen Comments for items on the agenda.

10. Mayor and Commissioner Comments

11. City Manager Comments

12. Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE PARCHMENT CITY COMMISSION HELD ON
MONDAY MAY 3, 2021.

Call to order
Mayor Britigan called the meeting to order via Zoom (online due to Coronavirus shutdown) at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call.
Present: Mayor Britigan (at 5200 E Cork St.), Vice Mayor Jordan (at 904 Parchmount), Commissioners Bagley (at
1606 East G Ave), Conner (at 1150 Parchmount), Fooy (at 415 E Glenguile), and Madaras (at 815
Parchmount). City Manager Stoddard, Clerk Stutz, Attorney Soltis, DPW Superintendent Phil Wolthuis.
Absent: Evans.
Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Commissioner Bagley to excuse the absence of Commissioner Evans.
Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: Evans.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Minutes
Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Bagley to approve the amended minutes of the April 19,
2021 Regular Meeting. Roll call vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: Evans.
Abstain; None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Additions or changes to the agenda.
None. Moved by Commissioner Conner, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to approve the agenda as written. Roll call vote
was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: Evans.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Citizen Comments — Items ON the Agenda

None.
Consent Agenda
A. Moved by Vice Mayor Jordan, supported by Commissioner Madaras to receive the amended consent agenda items.
Roll call vote was as follows:
Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: Evans.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Unfinished Business
None.

New Business

A. Envisioning Our River Trail Presentation — Cheryl Lyon-Jenness, Sandy Bliesener. Cheryl Lyon-Jenness began by
thanking the commission for the opportunity to address them and then went over how to make “our” part of the river an asset
to the community. Already being an aesthetic and environmental benefit to the city, we have the opportunity to make the
river have a positive recreational and economic impact. The duo showed maps of where the trail is proposed to go (from
Commerce Ln north, west of Drug and Lab then north toward G ave), discussed the process (including cost and possible
funding), the possibility of connecting the trail to the county park system (for maintenance over time), as well as the
opportunity for citizen and student science. They noted the proposed “Paper Trail” being a mechanism of bringing people



Minutes of the May 3, 2021 City of Parchment Commission Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

into the city. Sandy Bliesener mentioned this is a “very real” endeavor — that they are confident in its success as there is
funding out there. They ended by asking for commissioners’ and citizens’ support.

B. Parchment High School Grad Bash Parade — approve. Per City Manager Stoddard, the city received a request from
Grad Bash 2021 President Suzan Dean to have a parade for the graduating class on Thursday, June 3, 2021. She noted 101
graduates, that Grad Bash would absorb any costs related to the parade, and submitted a parade route with options for
rerouting due to road/water line work. Moved by Commissioner Madaras, supported by Commissioner Conner to approve the
request, subject to KTPD approval and with the stipulation that the route may need to change due to construction. Roll call
vote was as follows:

Ayes: Bagley, Britigan, Conner, Fooy, Jordan, and Madaras.
Nays: None.
Absent: Evans.
Abstain: None.

Motion Carried 6-0.

Public Hearing for the 2021-2022 Proposed Budget
Per Mayor Britigan, the public hearing is citizens’ opportunity to be heard on matters concerning the budget for next fiscal
year. Moved by Commissioner Fooy, supported by Vice Mayor Jordan to go in to public hearing at 7:47 pm.

Citizen Comments
None.

Mayor and Commissioner Comments
Commissioner Madaras said she was impressed with the river trail presentation, and that she’s excited.

Commissioner Conner echoed her comments, and thanked everyone for their work on the river cleanup.
Vice Mayor Jordan thanked the presenters as well.
Commissioner Bagley agreed with previous comments.

Mayor Britigan encouraged all to write to the Kalamazoo River Trustees in support of the river trail by May 14. Then he
reported that the Governor released new metrics for opening businesses back up. Lastly, he reminded everyone of the election
tomorrow for the renewal of KRESA operating millage.

City Manager Comments/Reports

City Manager Stoddard invited all to take a trail walk and to take friends because it is worth it, and said anyone who has
questions or concerns to call and discuss them with her. She then reminded commissioners that she will not be at the next
meeting. She is happy to meet via zoom or in person with 6 feet of distance.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Commission, it was moved by Commissioner Conner and supported by
all to adjourn the meeting at 7:53 p.m.

Shannon Stutz, City Clerk



05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021

City of Parchment

Check Register Report

ACCESS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
BS & A SOFTWARE

CINTAS

CONSUMERS ENERGY

CROWN TROPHY #104
DEYOUNG LANDSCAPE SERVICE
HANDLEY'S TREE SERVICE
KALAMAZOO OIL CO.

KRESA PRINT CENTER
SEVERANCE ELECTRIC CO INC
SHANNON STUTZ

Warrant 1438

Overpayment of Trash

Annual Support-5/1/21-5/1/22
Uniform Rental &Towels
Monthly Energy use - April

3 Name Plates

Turf Treatments #1&2-Stage
Mulch for Park

Fuel Charges-4/1 to 4/15/21
Newsletter Printing

Traffic Signal Parch/Riverview

Deductible Reimbursement

12.32
2,527.00
354.51
2,030.93
24.00
334.00
80.00
45.44
1,178.08
14,910.00
1,653.19



ACCT. NUMBER: XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 8,759.43 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 8,759.43
AVAILABLE CREDIT 6,240.57 PAYMENT DUE DATE 05-21-21
CITY OF PARCHMENT TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
KUXX-XXXX-XXXX-1546 $657.74 CR
Post Trans
Date  Date Reference Number Transaction Description Amount
04-20 04-20 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 657.74 CR
PHIL WOLTHUIS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
HOHXXK-XXXX-XXXX-1793 $0,00 $2,578.62 $0.00 $2,578.62
Post Trans
Date  Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
04-07 04-06 55446411096839136504249 FERGUSON ENT #1474 KALAMAZQO MI 82.56
04-23 04-22 55488721112206199000229 ZLS LBM LLC ZEELAND ZEELAND M1 2,496.06
BILL CAHILL CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
JHOOK-XXXX-XXXX-1801 $0.00 $456.18 $0.00 $456.18
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
04-14 0412 85179241103700609005043 ONE WAY PRODUCTS 269-343-3772 MI 317.43
04-22 04-21 05227021111300233393257 OKUNS V A 5 KALAMAZOO M| 138.75
JIM DUBY CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
KXXX-XXXX-XXXX-1892 $0.00 $115.70 $0,00 $115.70
Post  Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
03-30 03-29 02305371089000542306284 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 2.93
03-31  03-30 02305371090000552341574 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 7.73
03-31  03-30 02305371090000552341657 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 11,60
04-01  03-31 02305371091000555686792 TRACTOR SUPPLY #1272 KALAMAZOO MI 3.87
04-01 03-30 02305371090100091223414 MENARDS KALAMAZOQOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN MI 4,99
04-05 04-01 55421351092627127265255 MULDERS LANDSCAPE SUPP KALAMAZQO M| 84,58
CAMRON J BOEKHOVEN CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9114 $0.00 $24.75 $0.00 $24.75
Post  Trans
Date  Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
04-05 04-01 02305371092100103551875 MENARDS KALAMAZOO EAST COMSTOCK TOWN M| 24.75
NANCY R STODDARD CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
KUXX-XXKX-XXXX-7241 $0.00 $632.24 $0.00 $632.24
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
04-16 0415 05227021105300244260147 MARANA GROUP 269-383-9333 M| 280.28
04-26 04-22 85140511113900010900010 CORNERSTONE OFFICE SYS RCOLE@CORNERS MI 351.96




ACCT. NUMBER: XXXX XXXX XXXX 1546

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 8,759.43 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 8,759.43
AVAILABLE CREDIT 6,240.57 PAYMENT DUE DATE 05-21-21

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

SHANNON STUTZ CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
JOOC-XHXX-XXXX-9125 $0.00 $4,951.94 $0.00 $4,951.94

Post  Trans

Date  Date Reference Number Transaction Description VCN Amount
03-29 03-26 82301821085900011967389 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 425.00
03-29 03-26 82301821085900011967405 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 500.00
04-02  04-01 85500591091900011443194 MUSIC THEATRE INTL 800-889-7242 NY 1,760.00
04-08 04-07 82305091097000017314983 PIXELVINE FREEPORT M| 71.25
04-08 04-07 82301821097900012768667 CORPORATE TECHNOLOGIES 952-7153600 MN 2,125.00
04-14  04-13 82305091103000012550054 PIXELVINE FREEPORT MI 65.00
04-19  04-17 05410191108105154259913 QUILL CORPORATION 800-982-3400 SC 5.69




sjabipng euiBuQ % papuswiwy QLA PUB 41D 'aLW pebeseny Buisn ,

86'66 000 000 05'70€'c 00'S0€'e 000 [ended 000°0.6
000 000 000 00} 000 000 juswdolarag Auadoid 000'£96
20761 000 000 2C'8s 00'00¢ 00°00€ SNo3Ue||82SIN 000°G56
69°6¢L 000 000 £L'€6.C 0070002 00000 Buiysiand  Bunuud 000006
000 000 000 000 00°000°2 00°000'Z uonnqujuog Buiiessep 100088
0585 000 000 00685 00°000°L 00000'} uojowiold Aunwwod 000088
0002 000 000 00ooe 00°00S°} 00°00G'} senq g sdiyssaquaN 000°0£8
88'911 00'¥62 00162 GLEy8'ee 00'00%'0¢ 00°00¥'01 ‘MRS [ENjOBNUOD/|BUOISSBI0l] 000008
06'80.4 000 00ve €296y 00004 00004 saliddng Bupessdo 000'0v2
60°0¢ 09'LL 68’8l 8109 00002 00°00¢ SIB3Ipsy 000'22.L
020 [4A\] l240) 60°C 00°00€ 00°00¢ uopesuadwog) sSNI0M 00002,
€L'6¢ 09'6¥ 09°08 0€'26¢ 00°000°} 00°000°} funasg [e100g 000°GLL
6E'28 00008 00°00¢'} 00'058'S 0070012 000012 3] Wed - [loiked 000°€0.
anesiba 000001 Adeg
sainjipuadx3
6626 L69EV'eze 11'990'9¢2 ¥6°02C LYE') 00'62.'89€'L  00'G2.'€9E'} sanuanay
66'6 L6'9E¥'2ee 11'990°9¢2 v6°022'LYE' L 00'622'89€')  00'GZL'€9€E’) 000'000 3daq
000 000 000 960 000 000 Hoys g JaAQ spsodag 000'969
21'8LL 000 000 Ly'806'S 00°000°S 000 s80In0g Buloueul] IBLRO 000669
GT9vT 000 000 12'168'6E 00°002°91 000029} snoaue|gsiy 000 769
000 000 08'62£'€l £0'6v8'L 000 000 swie|) uo A1ancoay saueinsu| 000 89
0000l 00°000'L¥L 00°000°L¥L 00000 LY} 00°000°L¥L 00°000°L¥L pesLiarQ Joj Juswasinquisy 000'089
850 000 000 1Zve 00°00¢'¥ 00002y SjuslulseAUl Uo Isalsiu| 000799
G606 AN AN 24¢] £6'899'¢ 00'002'2 0000Z'2 saulq dulell 000299
000 000 000 000052 000 000 SI9sSY paxi4 Jo 8eS 000'SH9
00690t 000 000 00'62E'S 00005 00'005 palapusy saolnag Joj safieyd 000'Z€9
92'08 00°028'2¢ 000282 00°8€8°091 0000%'002 00'00¥'002 Xe| S9JES 9jelS (000'G.S
000 000 000 19°2T6'G 000 000 Buipung |esepa4 Jeui0 000°'825
8L°€TL LEeLE'oy LEELE'Y S6'€08'97L 000098} 00°009°8LL SUCHI9I07 B1SEM PIOS 000 75K
000 000 000 000 000042 0000.'Z $884 uolleasnay 000°€SY
0964 82'665 82665 YEL09'L) 00009y} 00700971 $994 UOISIABIQED 000'2Sh
0Lyl 00051} 00°0S%'} BEL0EE) 00°00%'6 00°00F'6 $994 pue esusal 000'LGY
6296 000 000 9/'786'€C 00°00%'%2 00°00¥'¥2 §994 UOII9II0] %L 0008y
1£°0gC 000 000 £6'689'¢ 00°009°} 00°009'L saxe| uo fjjeusd 000'StY
$5°98 000 000 G0'v86'89 00000221 0000022} Xe] aleys qejs AHUNWWoy (8o 000 Ly
20001 000 000 61290 00°090°¢ 00°090°¢ soloe 4 [euisnpu| - sexe] 000'G0Y
00001 000 000 £/'998'/69 00698269 00'G98°/69 anusAsy Xel 000 0¥
000000 1deg
sanuanay
ANNd TYE3IN3D - L0L :pung
196png jo 196png |enuuy  Jebpng |enuuy
9, JE9 A JUsLN) enay Q1N AD BNy QLA AD papuswy AD [eulbug A9 120€/0E/9 01 0202/ 1/ \QLY AD  LZ0Z/0E/y O OZ08/L1L QLA AD
1C0E/0E/3 OF LE0/ LY “OLD AD  LZ0Z/08/y O LZ0Z/ LY \LIN AD
we §0:}1 Juawyaied jo A1n
Leoeiels
| :abed 1202 '0€ IMdy ybnoay .

140d3d FUNLIANIIXIANNIAIY



sjabpng jeuibuQ 3 pepuswwy gLA PUB QLD 'ALIN pabeseny Buisn ,

€46 £8°199°) GZ'€96'L 02890882 00°00F'08€ 00°00¥°08¢ 8oljod
8194 000 000 GTZeS'LLE 00°005'95¢ 00°005'95¢ ‘I [eNOBNUOT/[BUOISS8J0I] 000°008
GL'8s 609 Slol G1'8% 00001 00001 8ledlpaly 000'¢eL
¥L'06 0/°602'} 0/'602'L 81'691'CL 00005} 00005} s3alljoy - sourInsu| [BNdsOH 000'61.
iy ¥0'92 ovey 29'8ve 00009 00009 Aunoag |e1os 000'GL.
ey 0002y 00002 00010 000046 00°00.'6 awil] Hed - fjoifed 000°€0L

adijod 000'00¢ 3daq

0409 00'626 00'646 GLE66'YL 0000L'%2 0000£'vZ saolneg [eba
9e's1 000 000 GLERY'L 00°00%'6 00°00¥'6 slanep aoljod-ABWony 000°Z08
9988 00646 00'646 000851 00°00€'SL 00°00€'G1 [eJauag - AeUIoRY 000°L08

sa0luag [eBa 00001z ndeg

¢0'69 Lr6ey'es 92'210'8¢ 0£'8Y1 962 0000412 00°001°L2E uonelsiuwpy
FA A4S 000 000 £8'G9.'8 0000022 00000'22 [ended 000°046
000 000 000 cL'v8s 000 000 Snosue|Bosly 000'G56
69 000 000 0064 000052 00°005'Z siojoeuODUIBIY B ledaY 000086
1198 96'LEY 96'LEY 18'919°C 00002 00002 seln 000026
b 000 000 00°5¥6'C 00009'9 000099 Spuog g soueinsu] 000016
0999 000 000 918251 00004 000042 Buysiiand 5 Bunuiid 000°006
ar'sl 9.'GL 9/°G2 ch'sll 00002y 00°002'y Buiutes | % sainysul 000098
£1'66 69°2LG 65269 990812 00002'2 000022 suojedUNWWo) 000058
oL 052 052 66'826 00002} 00002'} sanq % sdiysisquai 000058
81'c6 000 004262 20'€69'8 00°00%'6 00°00%'6 seoiues Jendwon 000’508
£1°80L 6¥'202 yoeey GZ'90.'9 00°00Z°9 00°002'9 "MSG [BNOBNUOD/BUOISSBJ0Id 000008
6 000 000 €68 000002 000007 sallddng soueusju B Jleday 000'6.L
L0'G9 000 000 G¥'098'2 0000ty 00°00F't se|/ddng Bunesedo 0000f2
86'6EL 000 000 veLse'y 0000Z'€ 00'002'¢ abejsod 000°0€L
000 000 000 000 00°008'6 00'008'6 lysuag Juswailisy YOI 000'v22
1589 9.°291 8L'v4¢ 16'284°1 000092 000092 SIeIpSN 000°22L
569 0028 9/'98 99°9Ly 00004 00°00L uonesusdwe) sJa%oM 00002/
LEv6 £6'G89'e £6'6e9'c £1'291'0¢ 00°000'2¢ 00'0002¢ uoisusd 0008l
9/'11e 99'%51') 99'v5¥'L 66°189'8 0000}y 00001y 8|quonpaq souelnsu| L0091 L
189§ vovbL'y 75°08Y'6 96'08Z'L€ 00°000'5S 00°000'5S @oueInsul ay17/[e)dsoH 000°91.
89'89 ¥6'G69 #7°680°) 28629’ 00°00L'LL 00°00L"}1 funoeg [B1D0S 000°G1L
AT 88°'698'C LG°€0L'S 8L'719'vE 000009y 00°000'9% awi] Wed - [loifed 000°€0.
9cv. 0L€8%'8 GG'GZLTL Ze080°T6 00°000'%2 00°000%Z1 awil [In4 - joiked 00020

uollejsiuiupy 000°00¢ Ideg

28901 Zr'esLl 68°21L') 80'LYS'TY 00°508°6¢ 00005'92 anje|sifa
sainjipuadx3

ANN4 YH3INT9D - L0L -pund
196png jo 186png fenuuy  196png [enuuy

% Jes A Juaung [enjoy Q1N AD [endY Q1o AD lenioy AlA AD papuswy AD leuibug AD 1¢0Z/0E/9 OV 0202/ 1L \ALY AD  L20Z/0EH O 0Z02/LL “ALA AD

1202/0€/9 O L0e/ Ly *ALD AD  LZ02/0Efy OF LZ0g/Liy 0L AD

we p0:1L
}e0e/ELS
7 'abed

120z ‘0€ udy yBnoiy |
1¥0d3Y JUNLIANIIXI/ANNIAIY

uswydied jo A



sjebpng euibuQ g pspusWLY QLA PUe LD 'aLW pabesony Buisn,

€008 0Z'006'C} £7'9/5'6L 85°860°L6C 00'008'€9€ 00°008°¢9€ SRVIIBS gnd
9Lt 000 000 6E°LL 00006} 00°006°L asuadx3 1saisu| 000’66
67 000 000 12'628'L 00009'2} 000092} [edulg-uswaiey 1990 000'}66
§0°0€ 000 000 28'6.0'6e 00006'04 0000601 SI0JOBAUODJUIBIA '8 ledaY 000°0S6
Z6'l8 vrvie vrvee 10°1g6'cT 00°002'62 00°002'6¢ Bupybi1eans 000926
81’8 #6'509 ¥6'509 GE08L'L 00°00t'8 00°00v'8 s8N 000026
S¢9v 000 000 00992 00°002'G 00°00L'G spuog @ saueInsu| 000°0L6
8695 000 000 06'v8¢ 00°008 00°005 uojowold Aunwwo) 00088
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00"00¢ Buures | g saniisul 000098
[A% 000 000 78'8¥8 00006 00006 SuolEdIUNWWOY 000058
0289 9,691 9,691 06°066'} 00°000°¢ 00°000'¢ [BJUSY ULojUN 000518
G6'L8 L0961 L0981 8597106 000000} 1 00'000°0LL safileyd uonos|iod ysigany 000°0LS
09 000 000 05945 00006 00'006 ‘3G [enjoeu0D/eUCISSSl0ld 000'008
19'8S 000 000 S0'v6C 00005 00005 salddng Alajes 000'082
£8'96 LLGLL LLGLL 296v9'L 00°006°2 00°006'L sa|jddng eoueusjuleyy g Jledsy 000'G.L
9942 ¥iSy bi'Gh 06192t 00°002'¥ 00°002'¥ IO % suljose) 000'9y.L
¥S's 000 000 b4z 007008 00°00S salddng bupesado 000°0%.
}L'€6 69°0LL GGEBI 18121} 00002} 00°002'} aIedpa 000'¢c.
2968 LE'6EC ¢6'09¢ 9v'605'7 00°008°¢ 000082 uoliesuadwiog SISHoM 000022
Gvlg 000 000 8E°0€E'L 00000'6 00000'6 s9alllay - 9duBINSU| [e)dSOH 000'6LL
FAAIS 9EcL6l 9c'ELe't L2 L0B'9) 00°005°€€ 00005'€€ uoisuad 00084
7L'6EL 000 000 1828.¢C 00°0002 000002 3|gnonpaq soueinsuy| LO09LL
64001 £9°€8Y'e 101969 YE¥EL'6E 00005°62 00005°62 aouelnsu| ajrendsoH 000'9L.
£1'86 LEELY £8'¥8. 610087 00°006't 00'008'F funoag [e100g 000'GLL
7689 0v'20€'s 0'S66'L ¥8°50LYS 00005'82 00°005°84 sulL [Ind - lloiked 000°20
nd 0000y 1deq
£5°/8 ¥LL8e vL'18¢ £0'vEL G0l 00008024 00°008°021 ail4
18°681 000 000 SLeLL'le 00'000'02 00°000°02 lended 000046
6Ly 000 000 LG95¢'y 000050} 000050 SIOJOBLUOD IR 8 JIRASY 000°0S6
LIY9 vL'16L vLL6L L1080 00002 0000.°2 salnn 000026
8¢'LL 000 000 009612 00°00¢'6 00'00€'6 spuog g acuelnsu| 000016
6E¥S 0006 0006 £9'8E€T 00°00€'y 00°00E'y suoeslunwwod 000058
000 000 000 00°00%'L 000 000 seng g sdiusiaqualy 000°0£8
€894 000 000 Z9'66E'LS 00°006°99 00°006'99 ‘MBS [eNjOBUOT/EUCISSICId 000°008
000 000 000 000 00°001 00'00} salddng Alsjes 000082
000 000 000 000 000001 00000'L soljddng soueusjuiep 3 1eday 000°5/.
60Ch 000 000 68°0¢) 00°000'} 00°000°} 1O % Buljoses) 0009vL
000 000 000 000 00°000'G 00°000'G sayddng Buneledo 000042
aid 0o0'gee 3deg
sainypuadx3
ANN4 TYEINID - L0} -pung
186png jo jabpng jenuuy  186png [enuuy
% JBs A Juaung [BNOY QLN AD [enOY QLD AD [BN2Y QLA AD papuswiy A9 [eulbug AD LEDZI0E/S 01 0202/V/L ALY AD - 1Z0C/08r O 020E/L1L ‘LA AD
120Z/0E/3 OV LE0CI LY “ALD AD  LE0Z/0E/y O LZ0Z/ LY ‘LN AD
we 011 juawydied jo A1n
Le0e/ers
¢ tabeg +202 “0€ udy yBnouy

1H0d34 FANLIANIAXIANNIATY



s1e6png [euiBuQ g pepuswY QLA PUE QLD ‘LW paBeieay Buisn ,

G8'//6'69) 16'698°/5) €2228'46¢ :aoue|eg pung ul abuey
20°5¥e- G8'2/6'691 16'698'2G1 £2°2z8'.5T 0002L'G0L-  00'G.8'96 ANNd TYH3INIO 10} 10843 18N
Lg¢s ZL'65Y'eS 98'961'8.L LL'BBE'ER0'L 00'S06'€L¥'L  00°009'09F'L saInypuadx3
v6'8Y 2565021 B2 799'GL 11%18'%8 0000€'eL) 00'00¢'eLL aIN|nd B UoeaIdRY 'syled
00°0F 00°000'% 00°000't 00°000'y 00°000°01 00'000°0L [ended 000°0/6
0v'6Z 00°vEE 00'¥ee 00°¢eT'e 00°000°82 00°000°8Z SI0JDRAUOYJUIE B Jledsy 000026
80°18 00845 00848 BL'ELSS 000089 00'008°9 safiN 000°026
¥e'es 000 000 00°05¢'€ 00°00v'9 00°00¥'9 Spuog @ doueinsu| 000016
000 000 000 000 0000k 0000t sallddng Alojes 00008
£LG1 000 000 87’589’ 00°00t'0} 00°00%°04 saliddng aoueus)uleyy g Jiedsy 000'GLL
vLes 000 000 B6ECY'L 000042 0000L2 IO % auljoses) 000'9%.
19LL 0609 986 6€°€LS 00°008 00008 aIeolpaiy 000°¢CL
GE'96 02051 6¢'G¢¢ 8L'ShY'} 00°005'} 00°005'} uonesusdwog sJayIom 000°0Z2
1€7¢8 E6vaY'L £64SY') GSH0TL 00'000'€2 00°000°tZ uoisusd 000'8tL
000 000 000 000 007000} 00000t 8|qionpaQ souelnsu| L00'9L .
86'8¢ 08996 ££'826°} 15682 00°008°%L 00°008'%} 80UBINSU| &)7/|eNdsoH 000°9).
8004 6€°09¢ £9°60F 20'esy'e 00°005°¢ 00005'€ Anoag [epos p00'SLL
06°¢e 000 08292 02'682'C 00°000°0 000000} awi] ped - |joiked 000°€0Z
9569 0£°052'y G¥'6LE'9 0F'¥9G'2€ 00°000°%S 00°000'vS awiL Ind - joxded 000°Z0L

ainyng g Uolesidsy ‘swied 000°LS. Jdeg
sainjipuadx3
ANN4 TVY3INT9 - 1oL -pund
Jebpng jo 1ebpng jenuuy  196png jenuuy
% Jea A luauny [enoy Al AD [enoY Q1D AD [enoy QLA AD papuswy A0 [eulBuQ AD 1Z02/0E/9 O 0Z0Z/V/L ALY AD  1202/0EK 0 020¢/LIL QLA AD
1C0C/0E/9 O L0E/ Ly :ALD AD  LZOZK0E!y OF LE0Z/ LY \OLW AD
we #0:1} JuawyIed jo A
Le0e/ELIS
v :ebed 1202 ‘0¢ ludy ybnowy

1H0d3 JUNLIANIAXI/ANNIAIY



sjabipng [eulBuQ 3 pepusuy g LA pue gL 'aLi pebeseny Buisn ,

99'L9 ¥6'L2 E9'LY 08'20€ 00005 00008 Aunosg 1008 000G L
8E'C9 8b'6sY 22’689 16250'G 000048 0070018 awi] [Ind - loiked 000202
souBUBUIB JBIUIM 000°8.F 2deqQ
£8'v6 90°984'G1 £4°GE0'9L ¥8'292'9¢ 00'002'22 000022 S80IMBS Dljjel |
091 00°016'Y1 00°'0€0'S) 61°€60'02 000022} 00°002°C) siopeAuUOYJUle B JIeday 000 0€6
8.8 000 000 09012 00°00¥'Z 0000¥'2 saliddng soueusjuep g seday 000°G..
000 000 000 000 00008 00005 10 g 2uljoses) 000°9FL
AN 4 GL'e 892 L5'6Y 00°004 00'00L aledipay 000722
6’98 ov've 099¢ €0'vse 00°05¥ 00°05¥ uopesusdwo) sJ8xIoM 00002,
£V'8e 95°8€L 9¢'gElL GgZsLl 00000t 00°000°¢ uoisuad 000844
000 000 000 000 00001 00001 9|qnonpaq souelnsul LO0'9l .z
V¥ 44 ETAYA v0'9¥e 11°608 00008'L 00°008'} SoueINsU| 8yIT/leNdseH 00091/
0g'L¥ 0lee §6'CE v8¢le 00°0s¥ 00°0SY funoeg BP0 000'GLL
20'CS 0929¢ 06°chS 66'887'C 000049 000049 awi [Ind - loiked 00020
SI0IMBS ORI 000'S.y Adeq
£8°6¢ 82°889 zeez0’) vE'S0e'e 00°006'22 000062 douBUSIUIEI SUNNOY
£0°6¢ 000 000 00°228') 00°005°Z 000052 siojeAUOYJUIR 3 JIBIIY 000086
A 000 000 16°0¢e2 00°002'¢ 000022 salddng soueusjutely g Jieday 0005/,
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ 10 g BUIOSED Q00'9F.L
06°05 A 982 06°0S 000014 00001 aledlpaly 000°Z¢L
c8'Ls 96't¢ ¥y 61°09¢ 00'05¥ 0006% uojesuadwo) sJHoM 000022
BE'6E [78%4" Lyl L8 00000 00°000°¢ uoisuad 000'8LL
000 000 000 000 00°001 00°00L 9|qhonpaq souelnsul LO0'9LL
8Lty L2€CL 209t¢ 16'508 00°008'L 00008} soueJNsuU| 8j/leNdseH 000'91/
25°8F TANAA €L8E Gaale 00°05% 0008k Runoag 121208 000°GLL
GLLS 2608 8€°955 G'085'c 00°000°2 000002 awi |ind - loiked 000°Z0Z
80UBUBJUIBI BUINOY 000€9y deq
G082 000 000 258.v'68 00°005'0L 000050} UcRonsuoy
08°66 000 000 6¥'6.7'0} 00°005°01 0000501 [eyded 000°0L6
000 000 000 80'666'6} 000 000 sIojoeAUOD JUIBY B Jleday 000°0E6
uoRansuoy 000’ LSy dag
saimipuadx3
19l 12818°¢l 99°ZLl'42 veviL'9gt 00°00€°€3L 00°00€'€91 sanuanay
1922 LL8L6EL 992L1'/2 ve'PyL0Z1L 00°00€°€9L 00°00€'€91L 000000 1dag
1924 LLBLE'EL 99°2hL'/e YEPrL9CL 00'00€'€9L 00°00¢'€9L LG 10V - SjuBlg) SlelS 000'9rS
000000 3deq
sanuanay
ANN4d 13341S HOrv - ¢0¢ -pung
19bpng jo 196png enuuy  196png [enuuy
9% JES A JUBLND [emaoy AL AD [enjoy a1 AD [enoY LA AD pepuswy AN [euibug AD LZ0Z/0E/9 O} 0Z02/LIL ALY AD  LZ0TI08y 0V 0Z0Z/V/L :ALA AD
1€02/0€/9 O} LZ02/ LIy :ALD AD  LZOZ/08fy OF LZ0Z/Lig -OLN AD
We y0:1 1 juswyoled jo A
Leagiel/s
G 'afied 120Z ‘0€ Iudy yBnoiy |

140d3d FUNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjebpng [eulBuQ g papuswwy LA PUe LD ‘LW pabessay Buisn ,

66°021'02- 6558 07'062'9) :80uefeg pund ul sbuey)
%0°0F 66'021'02- 65 7PG'e- 0F'062'9} 00GL6'LY 00'GL9'95 ONN4 13341LS YOI 10} 10843 19N
85°06 0£°6E€vE 6T’ LG9'GE ¥6'€£56'60} 00'sge’lelL 00'689'90} sainyipuadx3
¢E'601 80'¥8L°LL 8G°€8Z' L1 05°02€'2¢ 00°0%) € 00°0t¥'6L uojensiuIwpy
00004 00°000°2L 00°000°ZL 00°000°2L 00'000°Z) 00'000°£L peayisaQ anelsiupY 000096
67921 000 000 G/'¥65'8) 00°00£%} 000 snosueledsiiy - 000'556
Gl'g9 ve'l el £€oelL 0002 000 SIedIpa 000°22L
G02¢E 96'G 76'8 LG9 000z 000¢ uohesuadwey) sJ8N0M 000022
1619 ¥8'ee y8'ee 749208 00008 00°00S uoisuad 000814
eyLe pleb 6186 ¢5'80¢ 00009 00°009 8ouBINsU| a7/eNdsoH 000°91 2
6585 ¥E'S £6°L 66'85 00001 00004 Runoeg ewpos 000°GLL
Lo'L8 95'8 v8eel 90'¢L6 00002t 00002} awi L |Ind - lloiked 000204
uonessiuwpy 000'¢8y deq
LCEE 82088 ULPIEY 691898 00°GyL'9Z 0067192 SUBUBIUIBIA JSUIM
000 000 000 000 00°006'6 00°006'6 HeS 000°€5L
9961 000 000 G69L1 00006 00006 10 %8 suljoseD) 000°9K.L
98'65 259 ¢L'6 £8'1L 00°0¢1L 000zl 3IBJIP3N 000'¢CL
66'€9 ¢60¢E 8¢'9f 96'GEE 00°G¢S 00°6¢S uoljesuadwog sSoM 00002,
S8 LGesl LGE8L 656951 00°005°€ 00°005'€ uoisusd 000812
000 000 000 000 007002 00002 3[quenpaq sauensy| L00'glkL
198v Well 9Z'¥¥e 699911 00°00¥'¢ 00°00¥'2 aoueInsu| 8y/eNdsoH 000°9L.
J0UBUBJUIBK JIBJUIM 0008y Ideq
sain)ipuadx3
ONN4 13341S HOrvIN - 202 -pund
19bpng jo j19bpng jenuuy 18b6png fenuuy
% JEBA JUBLINY [enoy Q1N AD [enoy a1 AD [enjoy 1A AD papuswy AD [eulbuo AD L20Z/0E/9 O 0Z02/1IL \ALY AD  LEOZ/0E OV 0Z02/L/L “ALA AD
LZ0/0E/9 O LE0Z/LY }ALD AD  LZOZ/OE O LZ0Z/ L/ :OLN AD
We 011 Juswyaled jo A1
LE0ZIELIS
9 :efied 1202 '0€ Idy yBnoiy L

140434 34N LIGNIJX3/ANNIATY



sjefpng |euibuQ 3 papuawiwy gL A pue gLD 'aLin pebeieny Buisn ,

Gl e v0'891L 1G'GEE vS2EL) 000097 000092 B0uRINSU| 8Y17//eNdSOH 000912
€284 A XA 98°0¥ 64°¢C0€ 00028 00028 funoeg 1903 000'GHL
£6'65 8l'LsY 11919 90'v.6'y 00°00¢'8 00°00€'8 awi] [Ind - loiked 000202
30UBUSUIEIA JBUIM 0008/ 1deq
0v'6¢ 906599 99°6.6 96'2€0'9 0002502 0002502 S20IABS diyel ]|
000 000 000 000 00009 007009 sicjoeiuoJulely g Jieday 000 0¢6
85y 000 000 090L2 00009y 00°009'% salddng soueusjuiep 3 Jieday 000°5..
000 000 000 000 00005 00°009 10 %8 8uUljosE)) 0009 L
9€'0r €0'G 052 N AT 00021 00021 aledlpaly 000'¢eL
vL6h y8'ee 9/'6¢ (174 00005 00005 uoijesusdwo) sJsMopm 000°0Z.
FLEE 6E'SEL 6E'GEL yeoelL'l 00°05¢€'e 0005€'e uoisuad 000814
000 000 000 000 00002 00002 9|qionpaQ souelnsul LO0'9LL
LLEE 16811 FANVANA GL9LL 00'00€' 00°00¢‘T 8ouBINsU| Y7/eNdsoH 000791/
09'Ly 65°1¢C 6L°CE 66°20¢ 00005 00°00S Runoeg [B120S 000'GhL
ey 0€'¥SE G¥'LES pLOLY'E 00'058'2 00058 awl| [In4 - loiked 000°Z0.
S80IMIBS dYelL 000'GLy deg
€LYE 82°889 zcezo’l 95'620'8 006.2'¥2 00'G/2'1e B0UBUBIUIEIN BUNNOY
00°¢ 000 000 00'068'L 00°000'S 00°000'G sIcjoRAUOY JUIB B JRd8Y 000086
S0'SL 000 000 GL18k 00°002'¢ 00°00Z'¢ saljddng soueusjuiely 1 Jiedey 000°G..
000 000 000 000 00°00¢ 00°00€ 110 B dUI0sED 000°9tL
L0y VA 98°L 68°0S 00'GelL 00's¢l S1eJIPA 00022
95'6% 96't7¢ viLlE 6109¢ 00'6¢S 00'6¢S uoijesusdwo) sIsMopm 000022
9.'¢€ vLllpl 17545 10181 00'006'¢ 00'005°¢ uoisuad 000'8lL
000 000 000 000 00002 00002 3|quonpaQ soueInsu| L00'9L.L
00'LE leect 209%2 16608 000092 000092 souelnsu| ey endsoq 000942
E9'lY [A N A4 eLee 6G'8Le 00'6¢S 00625 Rnoag [epos 000°GHL
vL'er 26'0.€ 8£°95G ¥ 085°C 00'00¢'? 0000£'e awiL [In4 - llodked 000204
80UBUBJUIB BURNOY 000'SSh 1deg
08'66 000 000 662401 00°005'0} 00'005°0} uononysu0s
08'66 000 000 BY 6701 00°005'0L 00°005°0L [ended 000°0/6
uolonAsuoY 000'LSy 1dsq
sainjipusdx3
96°8/ L1°€8L'S 1699211 £9'899'75 00'002'99 0000299 sanuaray
968/ 11'€81'S 2£7992'L1 £9'899'26 0000299 0000499 000°000 3dag
96'8. 11°€81°G 1€99Z'LL £9'999'2¢ 0000499 00°00.'99 1G10Y - sjuelg) 81elS 000'9¥S
000000 3daq
Senuaney
aNN4d 13341S 1001~ €02 -pund
196png Jo 18bpng lenuuy  196png jenuuy
% JBaA JUBLNY lenjoy a1l AD [enoy a1 AD [enoy LA AD papuswy AD [eubup AD 10¢/0E/9 0L 0C0Z/LIL }ALY AD  LZ0ZI0EH OF OZ02/L/L "ALA AD
1¢02Z/0L/9 O} LZ0Z/ LY *aLD AD  1202/0€/ O LZ0Z/ Ly :OLN AD
Wwe y0:L1 Jswyated jo A1
L20g/ELIS
! 8bed 120€ ‘0¢ Judy yBnoay

1HO043Y FINLIANIAXI/INNIATY



sjabpng [eulBLQ %3 papuswwy qLA Pue LD ‘aLi pebessay Buisn ,

56'119°CL 08'80€'8- 09°09%°L :aauejeg pund ui sbuey)
XA G6'L19'2L- 08'80€°e- 09°'09%'} 00'G55'v€- 00'655 v~ AaNN4 1334LS 7¥007404 10843 18N
1505 ZLS6E'8lL 11'G/G'6) £0'802'1S 0068210} 0065210 sanyipuadx3
S9'l6 8078191 8G€82'9l IRTAA 00°0v€'6L 00°'0FE'61 uonessiuILpy
91'86 00°000'9 0000091 000009} 00°00€°9} 00°00€9L pESUIBAQ SAlBASIUILLPY 000096
G189 A" ¥8l £9°¢l 00°0¢C 00°0¢ 3IeAP3N 000'¢CL
G0'Lce 96°G ¥6'8 L¥'59 0002 0002 uonesuadwog sJHIoM 00002,
[RWA ¥8'¢E ¥8Ee ¥S'20€ 00059 00059 uoisusd 000814
pLLY 12%14 6186 ¢5'80¢ 00064 00062 80ueINsU| 8)I/leNdsoH 000914
6585 Fe'S £6'L 6999 00°00L 00001 Aunoeg [e1003 000°GLL
08'v9 9588 vgeel 80°CL6 00°006'} 00°006'L awiL In4 - llosked 00020/
UoReJSIUIWPY 000'Z8% Idaa
80'C¢E 08'€98 L288T'| L[Z'0¥S'8 00'029'92 00°029'92 S0UBUSJUIBIAl JBJUIM
000 000 000 000 00006'6 00'006'6 Ies 000'¢S.
9961 000 000 G691 00006 00006 [0 8 auljoseD Q00 9¥.
L6'9G 9F'9 £9'6 (YAl Y2 005zt 00's¢h SIECIPSN 000°CeL
86'¢9 9e0e 7aah 79°0€E 00628 00°G¢s uonesuadwoy s %o 000°024
i ¥e081 ve'ost 80°LYS ) 00°0S5'€ 00°05S5'E uoisuad 000°glL
000 000 000 000 00002 00°002 d|qRonpaQ souelnsu| 100'gl.L
SouBUSIUIB JBJUIM 000°8/F daq
sanypuadx3
AONN4 133418 1vD01 - £0Z pund
196png jo 1obpng |enuuy 1abpng [enuuy
% Jea Juaiung [endy LN AD [enoy a1 AD lenoy AlA AD pspuswy A9 [eulbluo AD 1€0¢/0E19 01 0202/L/L *OLY AD  L20Z/0Ey 01 0Z02/1/L “ALA AD
1202/0E/9 O} LE0z/ Ly “01D AD  LZ0ZI0EH OF L202/ M (LN AD
we 0L} Juawyased jo Ay
Le0z/eL/s
g :abeg LZ0Z ‘0 udy yBnoay L

L40d3Y FUNLIANIAXIIINNIATY



sjabipng |euiBuQ 3 papuswiwy QLA pue 410 'aLN pebeseny Buisn ,

00099°ce 00°6EL ‘9 ‘8aueleg pun4 ul sfueyn
000 00099°ce 000 00619 000 000 IVAILS34 Y3WINNS 4394393 T1ANIM 04 108)F 1N
eel 00008 000 00194 000FL'2G 00°0LL'6¥ sainjipuadxg
ee'l 00005 000 00192 00°0FL'LG 00°0LL'6 000000 :dag
000 000 000 000 00°052'¢ 00°GE6'Y fionand 020642
000 000 000 000 00°081°} 000 sasuadx3 moys Jed 9L0'6.L
l6¢C 00°005 000 0000 00°00Z°2L 00°00€'ZL luswurepsiuz obels £10°6.2
16¢ 000 000 009e2 00'06€'6 00'699'6 uoHessIuIWPY - [eAlsed 2106/
000 000 000 0062 000 000 diysiaquisiy-Buistey pun4 010622
000 000 000 000 00059t 000£0°} aoueq-Buisiey pun4 §00'6..
000 000 000 000 0010014'L 00001} Baly sualpiyd-feq 1584 G00'6.L
000 000 000 000 000.2 00°0%kL SyesD 3 suy - Aeq S84 $00'614
000 000 000 000 00°00L't 00°000°¢ Mepmyaoey - Aeq [eANSeS £00'6.L
000 000 000 000 0000591 00°000°Z} asuadx3 souewcad 1006,
000°000 3daq
saunyipusdx3
80°¢8 00°09L've 000 00006°9% 00°0¥L'LS 00°0.L 6 sanuanay
80°¢8 00091 v 000 00°006'9y 00°0¥L°28 00°0LL'6Y 000'000 :dag
000 000 000 000 00°080°} 00°080°) SNosue|iedsiA 000769
000 000 000 000 00088 00085'L 80UeQ Jesleipund 200°G.9
e 000 000 00°00L- 00009y 000198 Buisiey pun4 100629
1268 00°000°0¢ 000 00°000°0¢ 00'000°'GE 0000012 "puno4 alouly S Buiv-sjuRID 100065
000 000 000 000 0000%'L 000 SPasd0id MOYS JB]) QLO'G.LY
£E'e08 00°005'2 000 00°00L'G} 00000°¢ 000008 sdiysiosuods 8jelodiod G00'G/y
0529 00'005'} 000 000051 0000F'2 00°008C 8N pund diysisqusiy £00°G .y
000 000 000 000 00001y 00°000'€ $994 ylep/20BY 200G
668 00091 000 0000 00089y 00°00L'E SURID B SUY L00'S.LY
000°000 dag
sanuanay
IVAILS3d H3WWNS ¥3943931aNIM - 052 -pund
1ebpng Jo 1abpng [enuuy  jebpng fenuuy 1Z0Z/LE7ZL O
% Jeaj juaung 1emoY Q1N AD [enjoy Al AD 1enjoy QLA AD papuswy AD  [eulBuQ AD 120erL/L :a1Y AD  LZ0Z/0Ey O LE0Z/VL {ALA AD  L20Z/LERZL
0} LE0Z/L0L Q1D AD  LZOTI0EN OF LE0Z! Ly ‘AL AD
we Q11 Juawyaled jo Ao
1c0C/ELIS
6 obed 120z 0€ Iudy yBnoiy|

Ly0d34 FUNLIANIIXI/ANNIAIY



sjabipng [euiBuQ 3 papusiy QLA pue 410 'd.LW pabeeny Buisn ,

00000°02- 00°000°02- 1£002°€e :soueleg pun4 ul sbueyn
v0'eol 00000°02- 00°000°02- LE00L'¢e 00000°€2- 00000°¢e- Juswdojarapay playumolg 10 J0ay3 1eN
0846 00°000°02 0000002 80°9¥1'8L 00'006'62 00°006'6. sainjipuadx3
08°£6 00°000'02 00°000°02 80°971'8. 00'006'6. 00°006'62 000000 1daQ
LG8 000 000 £2°076°01 000082} 000082} asuadx3 1sai8ll| 000666
80'L0L 000 000 G8'S0Z" Ly 00°00L'9% 00°002'9 [edisuld-luswalsy 1980 000'L66
¥0'86 00°000°0¢ 00°000°02 00°000'02 00°00%'02 00°00¥°02 PE3UIBAQ BAIRASIUILPY 000096
000000 1da@
sainjipuadx3
69°G6 000 000 LISHy'vS 00°006'95 00°006'9S sanuanay
69'G6 000 000 LLSPYYS 00°006'95 0000695 000000 :dsg
69'G6 000 000 LIGhYS 00'006'95 00°00695 ANUIASY Xe L 000'¥0F
000000 1daa
sanuanay
uswdojsrapay plaljumolg - |Gz :pund
J8bipng jo 19Bpng [enuuy  196png [enuuy
% Jes A Jusun) [enay Q1N AD [enoY 1D AD [enoY ALA AD pepuswy AD  [euibup A9 1202/0€/9 ©1 0Z02/1/L :ALY AD  LE0C/0efy 910202/ L/ “ALA AD
1€0C/0E/3 OF LZ0Z/ Ly “ALD AD  LE0Z/0E/y OF LZ0Z/MY ‘LN AD
we 011 JuBwydied Jo AI1D
L20cIEL/S
0} ebed 1202 ‘0€ ludy yBnoay

140434 FUNLIANIdXIANNIATY



sjobpng [euiBuQ g pspuSWLLY (LA PUe GLD ‘aLW pabesony Bussn,

0Z°298 :@ouejeg pun4 ul abueyn
000 000 000 02°295 000 000 pun4 [EUOWSIY S UBISISA 10 J08YT 18N
000 000 000 02295 000 000 [SETE]
000 000 000 0¢'296 000 000 000000 1deg
000 000 000 0¢'295 000 000 anuahay [eyded paingIiuod 00079
000000 1dag
sanuanay
pun4 [eLowsly S,UBISIBA - LOb pund
1e6png jo 196png enuuy 1aBpng |enuuy
o, Iea A JusLng 1enay LN AD [eNoY 41D AD [eMOY QLA AD papuswy AD  [eulBup AD 1£0¢/0E/9 01 020e/L/L ALY AD  120Z/0Ef 04 0Z0Z/L/L \ALA AD
L20Z/0E/9 O} LE0Z/LIY "01D AD 120208/ OF Le0e/ Ly -OLN AD
we 0:11 Juswyaled jo Ao
Leoe/eLls
L1 :9fied 1202 ‘0¢ Iudy yBnoy L

140d34 FHNLIANIIXIEANNIATY



sjobpng [eulbuQ g papuswwy (LA PUe LD ‘LW paBessny Buisn ,

LVELL Y6 Gr'€9/278- Z0'€20'201 :80ueleg pund ul abueyy
19¢s LPELL'YE S¥'€9.28 Z0'€L0'201- 000¢9'6kL- 00029671 ANN4 Y3M3S 10§ 108l 3 18N
€264 LWWELL'Y6 19'6/6'96 ¥e201'GhL 00°0z1°281 00021281 sainjipusdx3
[ XALYA WWELL'YE 19'G/6'96 veL0L'GhL 00021281 00021281 000000 1daq
000 000 000 000 00°009°c} 00009k uojersaidad 000'896
0000} 00000°88 0000028 00°000'88 0000088 00°000°88 PESWYSAQ sellsiuLDPY 000096
9t'le £9'6€ £9'6¢ £9'6E 00°000'S) 00°000°GL siojoeNUOD IR B ledsy 000°0£6
06'l6 GG'CLL gs'cLl TLELL'T 00'00€'2 00°00€'Z SOBIIN 000°0¢6
¥9'8¥ 000 000 05'850'G 00°00%'0L 00°00%'0} spuog g souensul 000016
EV'ES 0562 06°6¢ ¥l'LLE 00°00S 00°00S [EJUSY Wioiun 000'SL8
808 00Z62') 0o'zez't 002621 00°000°9) 00°000'9} ‘MBS [BNjORNUGT/|BUCISSBI0Id 000008
GZ'GLL €0¢e 8G° LY 08'89¢ 000ze 00°02¢ BIEJIPAN 000°¢CL
£gect y¥es 99'8L £1'6L9 00008 00005 uoljesuadwion sJSOM 00002,
v8'26 0¢°298 0Z°298 ¥S¥E9's 00°00¢'6 00°00E'6 uoisusd 000°8LL
9€'99 000 000 62°1EE 00°00S 00°00S 8|qnonpaq souelinsu| L0091
8Z'vvl B6°1L22L rivr'e LLEES 0L 00°00€"2 00°00¢'2 oueINSU| 8)/leNdsoH 000°9L.
¢S G99l 00°€02 L£'G/5) 00°00%'L 00°00%°L Aunoag [eog 000°GL2
0C6H1 TAR L TA ELYOp'e 10v22'92 00°000'2Z 0000022 awi] [in4 - [loiked 000'Z02
000000 3deQ
sainypuadx3
(A3 000 eleel CevED'sE 00005'2€ 00°005°2€ sanuanay
a0l 000 TTTIREL 2e'ren'se 00°005'2¢ 00°005'2¢ 000000 1dag
000 000 000 000 00°008'} 00008} SjUBLLISOAU Uo Jsalsul 00099
$S90L 000 2eeLeel ZEYE0'8E 00°002'6¢ 00°002'GE SSJIMBS IBMSS 000'929
000°000 3dag
sanuanay
ANN4 ¥43IM3IS - 065 -pund
1abipng jo 186png [enuuy  196png jenuuy
% JB9A JuBLN) ey Q1N AD lendy ald AD [enoy Q1A AD papuswy AD [eulBuo AD LC02/0E/9 O 020g/L/L ALY AD  LZ0ZI0SHy O 0Z0e/ 1L :LA AD
1C0Z/0E/9 O 102/ LY :A1D AD  1Z0Z/0EM O LE20Z/ Ly ‘LW AD
we 40:11 Juswydled Jo An
Le0e/eL/s
Z| ebed 120Z '0€ Iudy ybnoay )

140d3d FINLIANIIXIANNIATY



sjabpng [euibliO 3 pespuswuy QLA PuB QLD ‘aLW pabesaay Buis ,

(A 92'€L9'6S £8'VEY'LE EL9er Ll 00'0p6°208-  00'SE6'6LZ- ‘1083 18N [BI0L puelD)
¥C'8L8- rZ'8Lg- 16'695' - '80ueleg pund ul abueyy
¥aLEL ¥Z'8lg- ve'818- L6'695 7 00005'2¢- 00°006Z¢- ONN4 Y3 LYM 1011093 1aN
60°181L AN L AN 856V’ 12E 0000594 0000592} sainypuadx3
60'18L AN L yoevs 8G'BEY'LCE 00°00G'9LL 00'005'92) 000000 3de(
000 000 000 00'9¢¥'e 000 000 siopenuodulel g Jledsy 000'086
L1188 9c'Lic ke 69°10L°E 00°000'8 000008 seliN 000'0¢6
000 000 000 000 00°005'8 00°005'8 spuog g soueinsul 000°0L6
000 000 000 ¥o'vee 000 000 SUORBIIUNWLIOY 000098
000 000 000 00°000'} 000 000 sang g sdiysiaquialy 000°0€8
000 0562 0862 LULLE 000 000 [BjusyY wloyun 0005Le
8G9°6.1L 9 0ze 9y'0ce 82'62¢'/8¢ 00°000°091 00°000'09} ‘NG |BNJOBJUOD/|BUCISS3J0Id 000°008
000 000 000 16'822°L 000 000 sa|ddng soueusjutel 3 sredey 000°G/L
000 000 000 99291 000 000 aledIPBIN 00022,
000 000 000 A ating 000 000 uonesuaduiog sJaxIoM 00002/
000 [ANATA 20'¢8e 6C6LL Y 000 000 uoisuad 000°gLL
000 000 000 €EVL6) 000 000 d|qRonpaq souelnsu| 1009l L
000 000 000 £9'068'G 000 000 @oueInsul ajI/eydsoH 000°91 .
000 000 000 26'7LL 000 000 Aunasg [ewos 000°GLL
000 000 000 ¥8'LEG'LL 000 000 awil |Ind - lloiked 000°Z0.L
000000 1dag
salnyipuadx3
L2°C6l 00°Ge 006e 19'698'9/2 0000071 00°000'F¥L sanuaAay
1¢'chl 00°4¢ 0052 19'698'9/2 00°000'%¥L 00°000'F¥lL 000°000 dag
000 00's¢ 005 GZ'09 000 000 Saljjelusd JamsS @ Jalepm 000°'£99
000 000 000 00°1€8°Z 000 000 Sjossy paxl4 Jo 8eg 000'G¥9
9061 000 000 9€'8/6'€.L2 00°000'v¥1L 00°000'tw1 sjuelo) slels 000°0¥G
000000 3daq
sanuanay
ONNd ¥3LYM - 16G -pung
196png Jo jebpng |enuuy 1eBpng [enuuy
9% JBa A JusLNy [enoy Q1N AD [enoY Q1D AD [BMOY ALA AD papuswy A9 [eulbuQ AD 1C0C/0EI O 0Z02/L/L QLY AD  LZ0Z/0EN 01 0Z02/L/L ‘ALA AD
LZ0Z/0E/9 O} LEOZ/ LY \LD AD  1202/0E/Y O LZ0Z/ L :aLW AD
we (1 juswyaled jo A
e0e/eLs
¢} obed 1202 '0€ 1udy yBnory .

1H0d3Y JUNLIANIXI/ANNIAIY



Klndleberger Park Reservatlon Form

unken GardenIGazebo (3250 non- resnde i

/100 deposﬁ requrred

____Picnic Pawllon 1 ($100 non- remdent $50 res.ldent) (4 hour block)
. Pienic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
- . Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 res:dent) (4 hour block)
—_ Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
. Picnic Pavilion 6 ($100 non-resident, $50 res.ldent) (4 hour block)

Name A]m&o«xdtr Mm&i . ; '-:f' ”""'fPhone 2{04 3%0 92087
Address: 320 3@/\40(‘0( oF. Pawchmj\* ] ;LMOOU :
Email; c\lcxmxt&de,%?.a)qw\ cav~  "Alternate Phone: !
Date ovaent 5-3D Time: l@ 50'[ O G

| o fSiﬂ)ﬁﬁbﬁ*
Type of event: (e d drm! S i A
Approximate number of attendees: S0 s o ' '
- Will there be music as part of your event? - \/j_S
Name of DJ, musrcai performer sound techr‘nr;lan s

ums ues\m; mguﬁ %Wnuf\ JMUC,

Nam & address for deposit retum

§//z /2021

e Date.-

- -Signature . i
This reservation form is yoar receipt c’:onﬁrmfng your reserved area.
Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
: Kaiamazoo‘_ Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

-

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE USE :
’ Apphcatlon received by: ? ; Date: q’ )O 9\/

Payment amount FECEIVBd  3_~§>450 C/‘ | Receipt # ;Qq 7)‘- $ SSO
Check# - ,Cash .7 . Credlt:; N ‘a\\(; "<~f; ICO

APPROVAL .

Signature - Date




Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resident) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour block) $700 deposit required

____Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
__ Picnic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
_____Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
____Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
X Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

F

Name: ’fif\a.’x.\*’! Hi‘\l} P! Phone: \)QC’I 'ﬂrﬁ/—(ﬁﬁg
Address: |A 12 = Moot ST

Email: li:ur\ W ces o Hotmal (Comnn Alternate Phone:

Date of Event: /’)’)m»\ < 2021 Time: _2pin

Type of event: _MMemmcin | Gadiuyine
Approximate number of attendees: .05y -= 56 @@;_F)t
Will there be music as part of your event? )\ Y&

Name of DJ, musical performer, sound tech_nician:

Decorations, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: m\q W have B Rellans i a}
one on Nelelers con() (el Siag o i},wu ¢ Peopic
Name & address for deposit return: _ SNz &S (,{wmo

)7 QAo — 4-20-2]

Signature Date

This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area.
Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
Kalamazoo Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE U_S(E'
Application received by: g Date: 4)\“ " }

Payment amount received: CMOO Receipt # 7% I b l |7
Check # Cash Credit___ N 4
APPROVAL \) ot

Signature Date



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

X Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resident) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour block) 3700 deposit required

Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)

Name: _S(_)?aﬂ @?dﬂ Phone: 34 |- J75?;%"
Address: {13 0o\ Gyrv?

Email: __SGza) G0 @ Gmall CCyY)  Alternate Phone:
Date of Event:  ()-2-2) ~ Time: 22 ’guf)m

Type of event:_(3{0( fﬂg}ﬁ fenlC

Approximate number of attendees: \oh
Will there be music as part of your event? Ny
Name of DJ, musical performer, sound technician: —_ N\ YW

gl

" Pam ]
Dgcoratici?s, rental chairs/tents/tables? Describe: _CONGP\] A WS, XGad
L —
Name & address for deposit return: _ \Jc/)f

on Phony 5-2-5)

Signature \ Date

This reservation form is your receipt, confirming your reserved area.
Should you experience any problem during your event, please contact the
Kalamazoo Township Police Department at 269-488-8911.

FOR INTERNAL OFFICE U)fl%
Application received by:

Date: ?’3"9)

T

Payment amount received: ?)f{},@ \v)f,{ Receipt #
Check # Cash Credit
APPROVAL

Signature Date



Kindleberger Park Reservation Form

Sunken Garden/Gazebo ($250 non-resident/$150 resu:ient) (3 hour block)
$100 deposit required

__ A Stage ($350 non-resident/$200 resident) (3 hour block) $100 deposit required

—___ Picnic Pavilion 1 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Plcmc Pavilion 2 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
Picnic Pavilion 3 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
—_ Picnic Pavilion 4 ($100 non-resident, $50 resident) (4 hour block)
____ Picnic Pavilion 5 ($100 non~re5|dent $50 resndent) (4 hour block)

Name: Do\ gbiit Ll a0 Phona! E\CILO"! '%LLS»-(gcasf
Address: o7 Goruelayd '

| Emall i Ta Araia i 60 o\m\l om Alterate Phone:
Dateovaent SOl ;)\(_{FF] il dime: é-f nr) Dm

Type of event: (1 Jo o’\ dina, (‘e (o mm LA
- Approximate number of attendees: [(317 = | QA0

. Will there be music as part of your event? NES i .
. ___\Name of DJ, muswai performer sound techmcaan (’ hU( \{ u)@ \(‘“ h \3’

: f"Decerat:ons rental cha:rs!tentsltables'? Desc;nbe (‘ovo mnnu %O Q\ﬂ(}\( S o

"".Qﬂ(‘,\ \\n\‘rﬂr- Aocove
address for deposxt retum' ey

- This. reservatio form yourrece:pt 4conﬁnmng Y . rreserved area
Shou/d ou expenence any problen during yourever _,-_please contacf the
ship Police Department at 269—48&891 1 ¢




KABAm

Halamatog Arey

Bulding Asthoriy

2021 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 311 % 6,555 |
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 131 ¢ 2,043
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 131 ¢ 2,801
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 81 ¢ 2,618
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 31% 165
COMSTOCK SPECIAL HOMEOWNER 21$ 110

TAL | F ] 70 % 14,292
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 181 % 4,289
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 181 % 2,490
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 271 $ 3,505
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 81 % 1,068
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 81% 440
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL HOMEOWNER 21 % 110
__TOTAL - BTSN 1002
PARCHMENT BUILDING -1$ =
PARCHMENT ELECT RICAL 113 176
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 2194 4,331
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -1 $ =
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 % =
PARCHMENT SPECIAL HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
_TOTAL PARCHMENT | Al e 4507
PINE GROVE BUILDING 10} § 6,850
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 51 % 614
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 113 115
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 414 1,000
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 3 =
PINE GROVE SPECIAL HOMEOWNER -1 $ =

_ TOTAL PINE GROVE i 20| % 8,579 |
RICHLAND BUILDING 10} $ 4,967
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 121 $ 2,542
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 221 % 3,463
RICHLAND PLUMBING 5| % 846
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 $ =
RICHLAND SPECIAL HOMEOWNER 1] ¢ 55
_TOTALRICHLAND | i 50| $ 11,873
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 3 »
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 1] % 105
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 1] ¢ 101
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1] 4 165
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION o B -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER -1 $ =
TOTALRICHLANDVILLAGE | TR 371

_REVENUE __ REVENUE
APRIL 2020 %0 PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 305 16893.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD
2 113.5




2021 MONTHLY

SR SRR

ITS BY JURISDI

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 65 $ 48,339
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 54 $ 10,147
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 51 $ 9,745
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 26 $ 5,347
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 11 $ 605
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 5 [3 275

TOTAL COMSTOCK i 212 $ 74,458
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 57 $ 10,138
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 58 $ 9,312
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 88 $ 18,398
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 42 $ 5,572
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 22 $ 1,265
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 7 [3 385

_TOTAL KALAMAZOO - ] 2774 |'$ 45,070
PARCHMENT BUILDING 3 $ 520
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 10 $ 1,970
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 7 3 6,760
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 1 $ 409
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 $ =
_TOTAL PARCHMENT e 22 $ 9,714
PINE GROVE BUILDING 20 11,605
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 11 3 1,323
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 15 3 2,526
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 8 $ 1,682
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 2 3 110
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEQWNER 0 -

TOTAL PINE GROVE i I e e 56 $ 17,246 |

RICHLAND BUILDING 46 $ 74,100
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 45 $ 12,483
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 63 $ 14,694
RICHLAND PLUMBING 33 6,994
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 4 55
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 1 55

TOTAL RICHLAND : 189 $ 108,381

RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 4 $ 890

RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 5 3 694

RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 5 656

RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 3 4 435

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -

RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ -

TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE : 17 $ 2,675

__ REVENUE  REVENUE
YTD - APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD
$ 93,623 275.1%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - APRIL 2020 % 2020 - YTD
421 182.9%

REVENUE

% 2021 YTD
BUDGET

127.0%

2021 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS

# PERMITS

REVENUE

185

91,435

JAN

157

41,412

FEB

201

73,173

MAR

227

51,524

APRIL

MAY

JUNE

JuLy

AUG

SEPT

ocT

NOV

DEC

L U A U P O [ O L O U A

257,544

2021




LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR USE OF A DESIGNATED PORTION OF
KINDLEBERGER PARK FOR THE KALAMAZOO SCOTTISH FESTIVAL 2021

THIS AGREEMENT made as of the day of , 2021, by and
between the City of Parchment ("City"), a Home Rule City, whose address is 650 South
Riverview Drive, Parchment, MI 49004; and the Kalamazoo Scottish Festival Association
("Scottish Festival"), a 501(C)(3) Corporation, whose address is P.O. Box 511, Oshtemo,
MI 49077.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants of this Agreement
and the Agreement itself, IT IS HEREBY AGREED, for good and valuable consideration,
the receipt of which is acknowledged:

1. License. The City grants The Kalamazoo Scottish Festival Association, its
employees and representatives ("Scottish Festival"), a 501(C)(3) Corporation, a license
to use designated portions of Kindleberger Park ("the Park") for the Scottish Festival
scheduled in between Friday evening, September 10, 2021, and Sunday, September 12,
2021, in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth herein. This License does
not create a tenancy or other interest in the premises.

2. Use of Designated Portions of Kindleberger Park. The Scottish Festival may
use that portion of Kindleberger Park as outlined in the map attached hereto as Exhibit A.
The lower baseball field infield may not be used for heavy athletics or any other use. The
lower baseball field outfield may be used for heavy athletics or any other use.

3. Overnight Camping Prohibited. There shall be no overnight camping in the
Park. However, clan tents may be set up on Friday evening and remain until Sunday
morning. The Scottish Festival may use two shifts of two security people overnight on
Friday and Saturday to secure the clan tents. Campers shall be cited for violating City
Ordinances, and tents and persons shall be removed from the Park.

4. Portable Restrooms. The Scottish Festival may, at its own cost, rent
portable restrooms for patrons' use to be located in the areas as approved by the City's
DPW Supervisor set forth on the attached map (Exhibit A).

5. Alcohol Prohibited. There shall be no alcohol in the park. Any alcohol sold
or used shall be off the premises.

6. Parking on Grass or Pathways Prohibited. There shall be no parking by
Scottish Festival personnel or patrons on the grass or on pathways within the Park.




7. Hours of Operation. The Scottish Festival may open at 9:00 a.m., each day
and shall close by 6:00 p.m., each day.

8. Marketing Material. All marketing materials of the Scottish Festival shall say
"Scottish Festival", where applicable, and not just "Festival", which may cause confusion
between it and the "Kindleberger Park Summer Festival."

9. Food Trucks. The Scottish Festival may have up to five (5) food trucks to
serve its patrons to be located near the DPW Building in order to hook up to electricity.

10.  Fireworks Prohibited. No person may fire, discharge or have in their
possession any firework or any substance of an explosive nature.

11.  Clean Up. The Scottish Festival shall be responsible for clean up of trash
during and at the conclusion of the event with the expectation that the Park is left in as
good condition as when arrived, which shall be completed by 4:00 p.m., on Sunday,
September 12, 2021. At the conclusion of the event, City staff will empty City trash cans.
Any other trash receptables shall be removed by the Scottish Festival, its volunteers or
contractees. The Scottish Festival agrees to accept liability for any damage to
Kindleberger Park caused by the Scottish Festival and its use of the Park and understands
that any fees associated with repairs as a result of the event may be charged back to the
Scottish Festival.

12.  Police Officers. If the Scottish Festival feels that Kalamazoo Township Police
Department Officers are necessary during the Scottish Festival, the Scottish Festival may
contract directly with Kalamazoo Township. Any additional police services shall be the
sole cost of the Scottish Festival. The City will not provide police officers except in the
course of their normal duties on behalf of the City.

13.  Sunday Concert. In consideration of the use of the Park and the City's
electricity, the Scottish Festival shall provide, without fee to the City, a Sunday Concert
in conjunction with the City's Concerts in the Park on Sunday evening, August 22, 2021,
weather permitting. If the Scottish Festival does not have its own sound system, it may
hire the Sound Engineer used by the Parchment Concerts in the Park Program at a cost
of $600.00.

14.  Insurance. The Scottish Festival shall provide to the City liability insurance
at all times naming the City of Parchment as an additional named insured and with
commercial general liability coverage limits of no less than $1,000,000.00 per each
occurrence, $100,000.00 for damage to the property, $1,000,000.00 for personal injury
and $2,000,000.00 general aggregate.

15. Hold Harmless/Indemnity. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the
Scottish Festival, its volunteers and agents agree to defend, pay on behalf of it, indemnify

2




and hold harmless the City, its elected and appointed officials, employees, agents and
volunteers and others working on behalf of the City from any and all claims, lawsuits,
demands and actions, including costs of litigation and actual attorney's fees, of any kind
or nature, for any damages or claim(s) which may be asserted or recovered from the City
by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury and/or death and/or property
damage, including the loss of use thereof, which arises from or is any way connected to
the Scottish Festival's use of the Park, except for those arising out of or caused by the
sole negligence, reckless or intentional acts of the City.

16.  Non-Employees of City. Employees and representatives of the Scottish
Festival are not employees of the City nor independent contractors of the City and shall
not represent themselves as employees, agents or representatives of the City.

17.  Revocation. In the event of any breach of this License Agreement or any
Federal, State, County or local law or regulation, the City may terminate this Agreement
upon 30 days' notice except in the case of an emergency, as determined in the sole
discretion of the City, immediately upon notice to the Scottish Festival. In the event that
state, federal laws, ordinances, rules, regulations or directives prevent the Scottish
Festival from taking place, this license shall be deemed revoked.

18. Renewal. This License Agreement may be renewed on such terms and
conditions as are agreed upon by the parties. The Scottish Festival shall give the City
notice 30 days of its intent to renew.

19.  No Assignment. The parties understand that this License Agreement may
not be assigned, transferred or otherwise conveyed to any party without the prior written
consent of the Parchment City Commission.

20.  Notices. All notices, requests, demands or other communications required
or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been
given if delivered personally, or if sent by facsimile transmission or by first-class mail,
postage prepaid, to the address of the parties as set forth below, by e-mail, or such other
address as shall be furnished by the respective parties after the execution of this contract:

CITY: City Clerk
City of Parchment
650 South Riverview Drive
Parchment, MI 49004

SCOTTISH FESTIVAL: Kalamazoo Scottish Festival Association
P.O. Box 511
Oshtemo, MI 49077



21.  Non-Modification. This Agreement may not be modified except in writing
signed by all parties. Any purported oral modification by practice shall be deemed null,
void and of no force and effect.

22.  Severability. Should any term, provision, clause, or part of this contract be
held void, illegal or unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, such holding shall
only affect that term, provision, clause or part held void, illegal or unenforceable and shall
not affect in any way the validity or enforceability of any term, provision, clause or part
of this contract.

23. Integration Clause. This contract contains the entire agreement and
understanding of the parties in respect to the subject matter of this contract shall be
deemed fully integrated.

24.  Execution in Counterparts. This License Agreement may be executed in
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute the same
instrument.

25.  Effective Date. This contract shall take force and effect on
, 2021.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this License Agreement
on the day and year first written above.

WITNESSED BY: CITY OF PARCHMENT

By: Robert D. Britigan, III
Its: Mayor

WITNESSED BY: CITY OF PARCHMENT

By: Shannon Stutz
Its: Clerk




WITNESSED BY: KALAMAZOO ScOTTISH FESTIVAL
ASSOCIATION

By:
Its:




r3

ANLIN : saxesl )3 HP2YD -k
hreowam 20oQ o Wb so5 2320m -§
/LI=0/9 919~ 2A90F YN

. 10 10 a_.axm. A
R —— NV IHIIW T ALNNGD 00ZYWYIVH ‘LNFWHODYd 20 ALl op Q7% 1177
NN ANV H2YIATTANI S| vered@ 4745 -

e .

1202 11'b
IVYALLS 2]
HS 111005

ﬁomﬁz,qw_ A

9
o : fe U
SLun0g : P ﬁ
STMNEL - ok
(o]
(=]
W

oA LV
y‘l .\Ll 4 w e

Az o< /
=2 5 B

L=341S TV



